
From: Best Debbie 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 2:00 PM
To: Allen Peter
Subject: RE: Cv
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I found one. Thanks for your prompt advice on this today.
debbie  

-----Original Message-----  
From: Allen Peter  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 1:54 PM  
To: Best Debbie  
Subject: RE: Cv  

Perhaps the best way is to ask Brian Cooper to send up his CV. What is the timing and how comprehensive does it 
need to be? 

He is currently Chairman of the NSW Dam Safety Committee so a cut down version is at 
http://www.damsafety.nsw.gov.au/DSC/About/members.shtm  

Peter Allen  
Director Dam Safety (Water Supply)  
Office of the Water Supply Regulator  
Telephone
www.derm.qld.gov.au 

-----Original Message-----  
From: Best Debbie  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 1:50 PM  
To: Allen Peter  
Subject: Cv  

Peter can you please send me details on the independant expert?  
Thanks  
Debbie  




